
 

 

 
 

MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

www.sisterbaywi.gov

1. Discussion on parking and wristbanding for festivals and events; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

2. Discussion on producing a map and marketing for Bay Shore Dr. Project. 

3. Discussion on 2015 Marketing focus; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

4. Discussion of goal/expectation setting between SBAA and Village on activities; consider a motion for action if 

necessary. 

5. Discussion on Wedding Promotion of Waterfront Park, Tenting, and Event Rental; Consider a motion to refer to the 

appropriate committee for action. 

6. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or employee. 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be 
considered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-
4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality 
may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental 
body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon 
reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign 
language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the 
difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 
hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, 
(FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO 
Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for review at the 
Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
weekdays). 

 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name        
 Date 

 
 

1

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 

The November 18, 2014 meeting of the Marketing Committee was called to order by 6 
Committee Chair Shane Solomon at 8:02 A.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Committee Chair Shane Solomon and members Kathy Enquist and Paige 9 
Funkhouser.   10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel, and 12 
Administrative Assistant Janal Suppanz.  13 
 14 
Others:   SBAA President Drew Bickford 15 
 16 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 17 
Solomon asked if anyone wished to address a non-agenda item. No one responded. 18 
 19 
Approval of the Agenda: 20 
A motion was made by Funkhouser, seconded by Enquist that the Agenda for the 21 
November 18, 2014 meeting of the Marketing Committee be approved as presented. 22 
Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Business Items: 25 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding establishment of goals and expectations for the SBAA as 26 
well as the Village with respect to activities; Consider a motion for action if necessary: 27 

 Great Festivals Policy: 28 

 Great Events Policy: 29 
Solomon pointed out that the Village does provide a significant amount of money to the 30 
SBAA and wants to see festivals and events which are conducted in the Village succeed, 31 
but Village officials have no intention of “keeping a thumb” on the SBAA. They also have 32 
not asked the Marketing Committee to formulate a list of things the SBAA “must do” with 33 
the previously mentioned funds. They do want to have a good working relationship with 34 
Funkhouser and the SBAA Board of Directors, and would like to see quantifiable results 35 
that festivals are or are not successful, including data that shows revenues collected and 36 
expenditures made as well as festival and special event attendance counts. The suggestion 37 
has been made that if an event does not meet an established set of performance criteria, 38 
the SBAA should consider eliminating it.   39 
 40 
Discussion took place regarding this issue, and the suggestion was made that after Fall Fest 41 
and Marina Fest have been conducted surveys be provided to all business owners in the 42 
Village. (Fall Fest and Marina Fest are the two largest festivals which are conducted in the 43 
Village, and it should be relatively easy to determine whether or not they had a positive 44 
impact on the local economy.) Another option might be to utilize a traffic counter, or 45 
festival attendees could also be asked to bring their sales receipts to the SBAA Office in 46 
order to be entered into a prize drawing. Compiling all the applicable data will take a lot 47 
of time, and, therefore, it would be very helpful if an Intern were hired.   48 

2



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Marketing Committee 

 

- 2 - 

A sample of the agreement which was entered into between the Village of Egg Harbor and 1 
the Egg Harbor Business Association was included in the meeting packets. Village officials 2 
believe such a document would be a very useful tool. Funkhouser pointed out that she is 3 
concerned that the SBAA Board of Directors may perceive the presentation of a formal 4 
written Operating Agreement as being an attempt by the Village to control their actions. 5 
The other Committee members responded that this is not their intent at all. 6 
     7 
It was eventually the consensus that the SBAA Board of Directors shall be asked to 8 
formulate a list of quantifiable data they would like to see tabulated and utilized when the 9 
determination is made as to whether or not a festival or special event has been successful. 10 
The SBAA Board members will also be asked to formulate a list of duties and 11 
responsibilities an Intern could perform, as well as a list of terms and conditions they would 12 
like to see included in the previously mentioned Operating Agreement.  13 
  14 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding parking and wrist-banding for festivals and special 15 
events; Consider a motion for action if necessary: 16 
Jackson has been having conversations with Keith Krist, the owner of the property where 17 
Shopko is located, regarding creation of a new parking area on his land. This would be a 18 
tremendous asset during festivals and special events, as parking is currently very limited. 19 
More information will be provided as soon as it becomes available. 20 
 21 
It appears that Village officials may require that minimal charges be made for I.D. 22 
wristbands provided to persons wishing to consume alcoholic beverages during festivals 23 
and special events which are conducted in the Village. There are some business owners 24 
who have expressed concerns about this practice, and the question has arisen as to “who” 25 
or “what organization” will be allowed to keep the money which is collected when 26 
wristbands are sold.    27 
 28 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Enquist that Agenda Item No. 2 – 29 
Discussion regarding parking and wrist-banding for festivals and special events, shall be 30 
tabled until the next meeting of the Marketing Committee. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
 32 
Item No. 3. Discussion regarding the focus of 2015 marketing; Consider a motion for 33 
action if necessary: 34 
When all the work has been completed on the Beach Expansion Project Village officials 35 
would like to see a Beach/Performance Pavilion Grand Opening Ceremony conducted. 36 
Work will be commencing on the Beach Project in 2015, but it is quite possible that all the 37 
work will not be completed until 2016. Work will also be commencing on the line burial 38 
project in February or March of 2015, and then a short while later work will commence on 39 
the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. Eventually detours will be in effect. All those 40 
projects will undoubtedly have negative impacts on local businesses, and, therefore, the 41 
Village Board has budgeted money for marketing in 2015.  42 
 43 
Discussion took place regarding activities which could be conducted that would “draw” 44 
people to the Village even though detours are in effect and construction is going on, and 45 
the suggestions were made: 46 

A. That a detour route holiday light show be created; 47 
B. That direct marketing be done to the “locals” and individuals who are  48 

already visiting Door County;  49 

3



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Marketing Committee 

I:\2014 Agendas\Marketing\2014\2014_11\111814 Marketing Com. Meeting Minutes - Unapproved 

Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 11/18/2014; Last Printed: 12/9/2014 3:19 PM 

- 3 - 

C. That a “Guess When Construction Will Be Done” Contest be 1 
conducted; 2 

D.  That motels and businesses be asked to discount their rates when 3 
construction is going on;  4 

E.  That the Village collaborate with the surrounding Northern Door 5 
communities on marketing; and, 6 

F.  That a “Come Watch The Work Being Done on the Construction 7 
Project” campaign be initiated. 8 

   9 
It was eventually the consensus that the Committee members shall take some time to think 10 
about all of the previously mentioned suggestions and be prepared to discuss this issue at 11 
length at the next meeting of the Marketing Committee. 12 
 13 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Funkhouser, that Agenda Item No. 3 – 14 
Discussion regarding the focus of 2015 marketing, shall be tabled until the next meeting of 15 
the Marketing Committee. Motion carried – All ayes. 16 
  17 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding promotion of Waterfront Park as a wedding destination, 18 
rental of parks for special events, and establishment of a policy for the use of tents in the 19 
parks; Consider a motion to refer to the appropriate committee for action: 20 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 21 
committee, official or employee: 22 
Due to time constraints neither of these agenda items were addressed. 23 
 24 
The next meeting of the Marketing Committee was scheduled for 8:30 A.M. on Thursday, 25 
December 11, 2014. 26 
 27 
Adjournment: 28 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Enquist to adjourn the meeting of the 29 
Marketing Committee at 10:39 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes.  30 
 31 
Respectfully submitted,  32 

 33 
Janal Suppanz,  34 
Administrative Assistant 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 

 46 

4



5



6



7



SISTER
BAY

ROWLEYS
BAY

NORTH
BAY

LITTLE
SISTER
BAY

SISTER ISLANDS

42

42

57

57

42

42

Gree
n B

ay

La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n

57

So
uth

 S
pr

ing
 R

oa
d

Mill Road

M
aple Drive

Canterbury LaneGateway
Drive

Bluffside
Lane

Meadow Wood Drive

A
pp

le
w

oo
d 

  R
oa

d

Villa DriveC
ou

nt
ry

 W
al

k 
D

r

Sunset
Drive

Scandia Road

N
or

th
 S

pr
in

g 
Ro

ad

Bay Shore Drive

Fi
el

dc
re

st 
  R

oa
d

Fi
el

dc
re

st 
Ro

ad

Mill Rd

M
ar

ina

Country Lane

Flint Ridge Road

W
oo

dc
re

st 
Ro

ad

Pla
nt 

Ro
ad

Orchard Lane

German    Road

To
w

n 
Lin

e 
D

riv
e

O
ld

 S
ta

ge
La

ne

County Q County Q

Log Cabin
Lane

Ea
gl

e 
La

ne

Appleport   Road

N
or

th
 A

pp
le

po
rt 

La
ne

Th
re

e 
Sp

rin
gs

 R
oa

d

Kinsey Bay

Court

Kinsey Bay Lane

Mueller Lane

Homestead Road

Su
m

ac
La

ne ∑W
hi

te
 P

in
e

La
ne

Wildwood Road

Frontier Road

La
ke

vi
ew

 R
oa

d

W
ind

ing
 La

ne

Three Springs C
reek

C
re

sc
en

t L
an

e

East Green Road

N
or

th
 B

ay
 R

oa
d

C
ou

nt
y 

ZZ

County ZZ

C
ou

nt
y 

ZZ

Su
m

ac
 R

oa
d

Meadow Road

Wagon Trail
Circle

W
ild

w
oo

d
C

ou
rtBeechwood

E/W

Green     Road

Ba
yv

ie
w

 R
oa

d

W
ild

fir
e 

La
ne

Muffin Lane

N
. B

ay
 S

ho
re

 D
riv

e

Be
ac

h 
La

ne

M
ink River Road

M
ink River Road

M
ink River

Highview Road

South
Sand Bay

Lane

North
Sand Bay

Lane

Iro
nw

oo
d

Ro
ad

Hill   Road

Waters End Road

Marshalls Point Road

M
arshalls Point Bay Road

Ro
bi

n 
La

ne

N
orth Bay Drive

North Bay
Lane

County
ZZ

To
w

n 
Pa

rk

County ZZ
Maple Drive

C

D
E

F
G

B

A

BANKING • GAS
GROCERIES • LODGING 
SHOPPING • SERVICES

UPTOWN

C

D

E

F

G

A

B

Post Office

Village Hall

Information Center

Sports Complex/Dog Park

Library

Village Office

Fire Station

Map Key Map Locations are approximate

ONE-WAY TRAFFIC TWO-WAY TRAFFIC

NORTH

8



SISTER
BAY

42

42

57

Gre
e

So
uth

 S
pr

ing
 R

oa
d

Mill Road

M
aple Drive

Canterbury LaneGateway
Drive

Bluffside
Lane

Meadow Wood Drive

A
pp

le
w

oo
d 

  R
oa

d

Villa DriveC
ou

nt
ry

 W
al

k 
D

r

Sunset
Drive

Scandia Road

Bay Shore Drive

Fi
el

dc
re

st 
  R

oa
d

Fi
el

dc
re

st 
Ro

ad

Mill Rd

M
ar

ina

Flint Ridge Road

W
oo

dc
re

st 
Ro

ad

County
ZZ

Maple Drive

C

D
E

F
G

B

A

BANKING • GAS
GROCERIES • LODGING 
SHOPPING • SERVICES

UPTOWN

C

D

E

F

G

A

B

Post Offi ce

Village Hall

Information Center

Sports Complex/Dog Park

Library

Village Offi ce

Fire Station

Map Key Map Locations are approximate

ONE-WAY TRAFFIC TWO-WAY TRAFFIC

NORTH

9




